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Leaside Property Owners Association Incorporated

1601 Bayview Avenue, P.0. Box 43582
Toronto ON M4G 3B0

10 June 2013

RE: 2013.NY24.11 Request for Leaside Area-Wide Traffic Study (Ward 26)

Dear Mayor Ford and Members of City Council:
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You have on your agenda for the 14 June 2013 meeting a recommendation froresthe @@ 14
North York Community Council meeting in response to Councillor John Parker'sTequest
regarding a City- funded Leaside area-wide traffic study. This study, as proposed, would include
a geographic area which includes Leslie Street and Overlea Boulevard (Thorncliffe Park). North

York Community Council has recommended that the City consider issuing a request for RFPs to
undertake this study.

We wish to assure City Council that, should you and City Council proceed with this,
The LPOA will be glad to play a positive and cooperative role.

Yours sincerely

Carol Burtin Fripp,
Vice President LPOA
and

Chair, LPOA Traffic and Transportation Committee



